In the Matter of Farmers Cooperative Elevator Company
Docket No. FIFRA 07-2009-0007

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEéTION AGENC’Y” 33
| REGION 7 i

901 NORTH FIFTH STREET .1. v \

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS G6610RECIGHAL LEARING ¢

IN THE MATTER OF;
Farmers Cooperatwe Elevator - Docket No. FIFRA 07-2009-0007
- Company

12543 190" Street
-Arcadia, Towa 31430

N e N N’ e iy S’ s’

Respondent.

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER'

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 7, and Farmers
Cooperative Elevator Company (Respondent) have agreed to a seftlement of this action
before filing of a complaint, and thus this action is simultaneously commenced and
concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b), 22.18(b)(2) and 22.18(b)(3) of the Consolidated
Rules of Practice Goverdirlg the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalhes, Issuance -
of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or
Suspension of Permits (Consohdated Rules) 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22. 18(b)(2) and
22.18(bX(3).

A&Mm&

1. This is an adminisirative action for the assessment of civil penalties
instituted pursuvant to Section 14 of the Federal Insectwlde Fung:cxcie, and Rodenticide
Act (FIFRA), 7 J.8.C. § 136/,

2. . This Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) sexves as notice that
EPA has reason to beheve that Respondent hag vwlated Section 12 of FXFRA 7US.C.
§ 136i.

Partics -

_ 3, The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of EPA and the -
Regional Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Director of Water; Wetlands and
Pestzcxdes DlVlsmn (WWPD), EPA, Region 7.

4. Respondent is Faxmers Cooperatwe Elevator Company, a pes’uc;de dealer

focated at 12543 190™ Street, Arcadia, Towa 51430, Respondent is and was at all times

referred to in this CAFO, a “person” as defined by Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 US.C.
§ 136(s), and is 2 company authorized to do business in the State of Iowa.
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Statutory and Regulatory Backsround

5. Section 12(a)(2)(F) of FIFRA states that it shall be unlawful for any
person to distribute or sell, or to make available for use, or to use any registered pesticide
classified for restricted use for some or all purposes other than those in accordance with
Section 136a(d) of this title and any regulations thereunder, except that it shall not be
unlawful to sell, under reguiatmns issued by the Administrator, a restricted vse pesucide
- (RUP) to a person who is not a certified applicator for apphcatwn by a certified’ -
applicator, 7 U.8.C. § 136j(a)(2)(I).

6. ~ Section 2(gg) of FIFRA states the term “fo distribute or sell” means to
d:stnbute sell, offer for sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for sthment ship,
deliver for shipment, release for shipment or receive and (having so received) deliver or
‘ offer to deliver. 7 U.8.C. § 136(gg).

7. Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, states that it shall be unlawful for any
petson in any State-to distribute or sell-to any person any pesticide which is adulteiated or
misbranded. 7 U.S,C. § 136j(a)(1}E). : :

8. Section 2(q)(1)(A) of FIFRA, states that a pesucxde is misbranded if its
labeling bears any statement, design, or graphic representation relative thereto or to its
ingredients which is false or misleading in any parucular 7US.C. § 136(q)(1)(A)

9. - Section 2{g) 1)(F) of FIFRA, states that a pesticide is misbranded if the
labeling does not contain directions for use which are necessary and if complied with are
~adequate to protect health and the environment. 7 U.S.C. § 136(q)(1)(F).-

10.  Section 2(g)X 1)((}) of FIFRA states thata pesticxde is mlsbranded ifthe
label does not contain a warning or caution statement which is necessary and if complied
- with together with any requirements imposed under.Section 3(d) of FIFRA, is adequate to - -
protect health and the environment. 7 U S.C.§ 136(q)(1)(G) ‘

, 1. Sectzons 3(@ADCE) and (il) of FIFRA, state in pertinent part, that a RUP a
shall be applied for any use to which the restricted classification applies only by or under -
the direct supervision of a certified applicator. 7 U.S.C. §§ 136a(d)(1)(C)(i) and (ii).

12, - Section 2(e)(1) of FIFRA, d;eﬁnes “certified apphcatof” as any mdzﬁxdual
who is certified under Section 11 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(1), as authorized fo use or
supervise the use of any pesticide which is classified for restricted use,

13, Section 12(a)}(2)(O) of FIFRA, states that it shall be unlawﬁﬂ forany -

person to add any substance to, or take any substance from, any pesticide in a manner that
may defeat the purpose of the FIFRA. 7U.8.C. § 136i(a)(2)(0).
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_ 14, Section 2{w) of FIFRA states that the term “produce” means io
manufactw e, prepare, compound, propagate or process any pesticide or devise or active
ingredient used in producing a pesticide. 7 U.S.C. § 136(w).

15. 40 C.FR. § 152.44 states that any modification in the composition,
labeling or packaging of a registered product mmust be-submitted by applicatior to, and
approved by, the Agency before the product as modified, may be distributed or sold.

Factual Alleoations

16.  Respondent, at all times relevant, operated as a wholesale distributor of
agricultural chemical, pesticide, insecticide, and fertilizer in Schleswig, Towa.

17.  OnJanuvary 11, 2008, a reptesentative if the Iowa Department of
Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS} conducted a routine inspection at
Respondent’s facility in Schleswig, Towa, for the purpose of determining Respondent’s
compliance with FIFRA, including review of RUP sales and application records,

18. Durmg the inspection, a representative of IDALS collected a copy of -
invoice number SCHOO3688 from Respondent. The invoice documents Respondent’s
distribution and sale of 15 gallons of RUP GRAZON ® P+D, EPA Reg No. 62719-182,
to Mr Jerald Segebart Deloit, Iowa on May 30, 2007. _

19. GRAZON ® P+D is a RUP registered to Dow AgroSmences LLC,
Indianapolis, Indiana under EPA Reg. No, 62719-182. :

20 On Apni 10, 2008 the IDALS represeniative obtained from Mr. Jerald
Segebart a statement in which Mr. Segebax’c acknowledged purchasing and applying the
RUP GRAZON ® P+D, without supervision by a cerlified applicator.

21, Atthe time of the sale as referenced in Paragraph 19, Mr, Jerald Segebart
was not a certified applicator as defined- in Section 2(e)(1) of FIFRA 7 U S.C.

§ 136(e)(D).

© 22, During the inspection, a representative of IDALS collected a copy of
invoice number SCHOO3560 from Respondent. The invoice documents Respondent’s
d_xs_trzbutmn and sale of 1 galion of the RUP CORNBELT ® ATRAZINE 41, EPA Reg.
No. 100-497-11773, packaged in a labeled 2.5 gallon container to Mr. Leon Gosch,
Schieswig, lowa on June 5, 2007. Mr. Gosch had the proper pesticide applicator
certlﬁcation at the time he purchased the CORNBELT ® ATRAZINE 4L.

© 23, On April 9, 2008, me‘IDALS representative obtained fmm Mr, Gosch a

statement in which Mr, Gosch said that he received 1 gallon of the RUP-CORNBELT ®
ATRAZINE 4L EPA Reg. No. 100-497-11773, in a 2.5 gallon labeled container.
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24.  CORNBELT ® ATRAZINE 4L is a RUP registered to Syngenta Crop
Protection Inc., Greensboro, North Carolina under EPA Reg. No., 100-497- 11773 '

25.  The repackaged pesticide CORNBELT ® ATRAZINE 4L was not
properly packaged within the terms of the product registration under EPA Reg. No. 100~
497-11773 and required sepauate product regxstratzon under Section 3 of FIFRA. 7
US.C. § 136a.

26 Because the 2.5 gallon container contained only 1 gailon of CORNBELT
® ATRAZINE 4L, the product-was misbranded because its labeling bore a statement,
design or graphic representation 1elatma thereto or to its ingredients, whwh was false and
misleading,

27.  During the inspection, a representative of IDALS collected a copy of

© invoice number SCHO03810 from the Respondent. The invoice documents Respondent’s
distribution and sale of 15 oumces of the pesticide CALLISTO, EPA Reg. No, 100-1131,
packaged in a 1 gallon container to Mr. B1yce Meyer, Charter Oak, Towa on June 23,
2007.

.28, OnApril 9, 2008, the IDALS repr.esenlahve obtained from Mr. Meyer a
statement ini which Mr. Meyer stated that he received 15 ounces'of the pesticide
. CALLISTO, EPA Reg. No 100- 1 131, in a 1 gallon labeled container. :

.29, The repackaged pestlcxde CALLISTO, was not properly packaged within
~ the terms of the product registration under EPA Reg. No. 100-1134 and required separate
product registration under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7U.S.C. § 136a,

30.  Because the 1 gallon container contamed only 15 ounces of CALLISTO,
the product was misbranded because its labeling bore & statement, design or graphic
representation relative thereto or to its ingredients, which was false and misleading,

31, During the inspection, a representative of IDALS collected a copy of
invoice number SCH0003894 from Resporident. . The invoice documents Respondent’ 5
distribution and sale of 6 ounces of the RUP BAYTHYROID® 2, EPA, Reg. No. 264-
765, packaged in a ¥ gallon container to Mr. Gaylen Bahnsen, Schleswig, Jowa, on
July 11, 2007.

32.  OnApril 10, 2008, the IDALS representative obtained from Mr. Bahnsen
" a statement in which Mr. Bahnsen stated that he received from Respondent 6 ounces of
RUP BAYTHYROID® 2, EPA Reg No. 264-765, ina Vz galion labeled container.

- 33, BAYTHYROID®2,isa pestxmde registered to Bayer CropSczence LP,
Research Triangle Park, North Carohna under EPA Reg. No. 264-765.
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34.  Therepackaged pest;clde, BAYTHYROID® 2 was not properly packaged
within the terms of the product registration under EPA Reg. No. 264-765 and required
separate product aegzstratzon undet Section 3 of FIFRA, 7U.S8.C, § 136a.

35, Because the % gallon container contained only 6 ounces of
BAYTHYROID@ 2, the product was misbranded because its labeling bore a statement,
design or graphic representation relative thereto or to its ingredients, which was false and
misleading. ,

VIOLATIONS

‘ ©36.  The Complainant hercby states and alleges that Respondent has violated
FIFRA and the federal regulations promulgated thereunder as follows:

Count I

: 37, Compiamam hereby incorperates the a]legatzons contained in Paragraphs
1-21 as.if fully set forth herein.

38. . Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2) of FIFRA 7 US.C. §136)(@)(2)(E),
by selling or makmg available for use a registered pesticide classified for a restricted use
other than in accordance with Section 3(d) of FIFRA 7US.C. § 136a(d)

Count L

39, Compiamani hereby incorporates the allegations contained in Paragraphs
1-17and 22-26 as if fully set forth herem

40. Respondent violated Sectmns 12 (a)(l)(A) and (E) of FIFRA 7 U S.C
§8 136i(a)(1)(A) and (B) by distribution or sale of a mishtanded pesticide whose contents
had been manipulated and did not meet the- reqmrements of registration under Sectton 3
of FIFRA. -

4]1.  Respondent vioiated Section 12(2)(2)(0) of FIFRA 7U8.C
§ 136§()(2)(0) by taking any substance from any pesticide in a manner that defeated the
purpose of FIFRA. '

Count 111 III

42. Complainant incorporates the allegatmns contained in Paragraphs 1-17
and 27-30 ags if fully set forth herein.

43, Respondent v1oiated Sections 12(a)(1)XA) and (B) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C.
§8 136j(a)}(1{A) and (E) by distribution or.sale of a misbranded pesticide whose contents
had been manipulated and did not meet the requirements of registration under Section 3
of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136a.
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44, Respondent violated Section 12200 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
§ 136j(a)(2)(0) by teking any substance from any pesticide in a manner that defeated the
purpose of the FIFRA.

Count IV '

45, Comp]a:nant incorporates the allegatxons contamed in Paragraphs 1-17
and 31-35 as if fully set forth herein.

46.  Respondent violaied Sections 12(a)(1)(A) and (E) of FIFRA, 7US.C.

~ §8 136j(a)(1)(A) and (E) by distribution or sale of a misbranded pesticide whose contents
had been manipulated and did not meet the reqmrements of registration under Secuon 3
of FIFRA, 7U.8.C. § 136a.

47, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2)(O) of FIFRA, 7U.S.C.
§ 136j(a)(2){(0) by taking any substance from any pesticide in a manner that deféated. the
purpose of FIFRA.

- CONSENT AGREEMENT
It is hereby AGREED and ACCEPTED by Respondent thai:

48.  Respondent and EPA agree to the terms of this CAFO, and Respondcnt
agrees to comply with the terms of the Fmal Order pomon of thls CAFO

: 49, - Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of this CAFO and agrees
not 1o contest EPA’s jurisdiction in this proceeding or any subsequent proceeding to
enforce the terms of the Final Order set forth bekow

-~ 50. Respondenl neither admits nor denies the factual aiiegatmns and legal
conclusions set forth in this CAFO

5L | Respondent waives its right to a judicial or administrative hearing.on 'any :
issue of fact or law set forth above and its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying -
this Consent Agreement. . .

52. Respondent and Complalnant agree to conciliate the matters set forth i in
this CAFO without the necessity of a formai hearing and to beat their respec’ave costs
and attomeys fees

53,  This CAFO addresses all civil adnnmstratlve claims for the FIFRA

violations identified above. Complainant feserves the right to take any enforcement
action with respect to any other violations of FIFRA or any other applicable law.
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54, Nothing contained in the Final Order portion of this CAFO shall alter or
otherwise affect Respondent’s obligation to comply with all applicable federal, state, and
local envirenmental statutes and regulations and épplicable permits.

: 55.  The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she 1s. -
fully authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this CAFO B.nd to execute and
legally bind Respondent to it.

© 56,  Respondent certifies that by signing this CAFO that, to its knowledge, it is
presently in compliance with FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136 ef. seq., and all reguiatmns
promulgated thereunder '

57.  The effect of settlement described in Paragraph 53 above is condmoned
upon the accuracy of the Rsspondent’s represeniations to EPA, as memonahmd in
Paragraph 56. ‘

58.  Respondent agrees that in seitlement of the claims alleged in this CAFO,
. Respondent shall pay a penalty of Four Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety Dollats
:($4,290.00) as set forth in Patagraph 1 of the Final Order. Respondent additionally
agrees 1o complete the following Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP).

'59.  Inresponse to the violations of FIFRA alleged in this CAFO and in
settlement of this matter, although not required by FIFRA or any other federal, state or
local law, Respondent shall compléte the SEP described in Paragraph 60 of the Consent
Agreement portion of this CAFO, which the parties agree is intended to secure mgnlficani ‘
environmental or public health protection and improvement.

60.‘ Within sixty (60) calendar days of this effective date of this CAFQ,
Respondent shall provide 8 gallons of the pesticide SONAR to the Crawford Copnty’
Conservation Disttict to assist the District’s efforts to.control the invasion of the aquatic
weed, brittle naiad, in Yellow Smoke Lake and Nelson Park Lake. The application of
SONAR will help control the brittle naiad, which, if lefi uncontrolled, will fill the lake
with a thick mat of weeds that will affect the aguatic life of the lake and the recreational
use of the lake. The application shall be completed by a certified applicator and in
accordance with the SONAR package labeling., The value of the SONAR provided shall
not be less than Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred and Six Dollars and Sixteen Cents
($13 506.16) based upon the wholesale cost of the SONAR.

61.  Within sixty-one (61) days of the effective date of this CAFO, Respondent
shall submit an Interim SEP Report to EPA. The Interim SEP Report shall conﬁxm
distribution of the SONAR pursuant to Patagraph 60. The Inferim SEP report shall
identify the name, complete address, and telephone number of the recipient of the
SONAR and the wholesale valie of the SONAR.

62. Rsspondeﬁt shall ensure that the SONAR is applied by a certified
applicator and that such application is completed in accordance with the SONAR
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labeling, Wlth:n six (6) months of the effective date of this CAFO

63. . Within seven (7) months of the effectzve date of this CAFO, Respondent
shall submit a SEP Completion Report to EPA. The SEP Completion Report shall
contain the following information: .

a) A detailed description of the SEP as impiemented-

b) A description of any problems encountered in zmplementanon of the
project and the solution thereto

¢) A'signed and notarized affidavit from Crawford County Conservation.
District, stating the quantity of SONAR received from the Respondant and
the quantity of the SONAR used by the organization within the six month’
time period as described in this Paragraph. The affidavit shall be signed -
by the director or an ofﬁce of the Crawford County Conservation Baald

- d) A description of the spec:tﬁc environmental and/or public health
benefits resulting from implementation of the SEP; and

¢) Certification that the SEP has been fully implemented parsuant to the
provisions of this CAFO., :

64.  Initemizing ifs costs in the Interita SEP Report and the SEP Completion
Report, Respondent shall clearly identify and provide acceptable documentation for all
eligible SEP costs. Where the report includes costs not eligible for SEP credit, those
costs must be clearly identified as such. For purposes of this Paragraph, “acceptable
documentation™ includes invoices, purchase orders or other documentation that
specifically identifies and itemizes the individual costs of the goods and/or services for
which payment is being made. Canceled drafts do not constitute acceptable
documentation unless such drafis specifically 1dent1fy and itemize the mdwzdual costs of
the goods and/or services for which payment is bemg made.

65,  The Interim SEP Report and the SEP Compietxon Repoﬁ shall mclude the
statement of Respondent through an ofﬁcer, signed and certifying under penalty of law
the following:

L certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with
the information submifted in this document and all attachments, and that,
based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for
obtaining the information, I believe that the information is true, accurate,
and complete, I am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
1mpusonment

66.  The Interim SEP Repoﬁ and the SEP Completion Report shall be
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submitted on or before the due date 1o:

67.

In the Matter of Farmers Cooperative Elevator Company
" Docket No, FIFRA (7-2009-0007

Elizabeth Murtagh-Yaw, WWPD
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 North 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.

Any public statement, oral or wriiten, in print, film, internet, or other

. media, made by Respondent making reference o the SEP shall include the following

language:

68,

“This project was undertaken in connection with the settlement of

an enforcement action taken by the U.S. Environmental Protectlon
Agengcy for wolatlons of FIFRA § 12(a)(2)(F).

* Respondent agrees not to claim any funds expended in the performance of

the SEP as a deductible business expense for the purpose of federal, state, or local taxes.

69.

RéSpondent 'agreeé 1o the payment of stipulateci penalties as follows: = - h

a) In the event the Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or
provisions of this Consent Agreemant relating to the performance of the
SEP as set forth in Paragraph 60 of this CAFO and/or to the extent that the
actual expenditures of the SEP does not equal or exceed the cost of the
SEP described in Paragraph 60 of this CAFO, Respondcnt shall be liable
for stipulated penalties according to the provwwns set forth below:

i) Except as provxded in subparagraph (ii) and (iii) of this
Paragraph, if the SEP is hot completed satisfactorily and timely
pussuant o the agreement set forth in Paragraph 60 of this CAFO,
Respondent shall be liable for and shall pay a stipulated penalty to -
the Uniled States in the amount of Twelve Thousand Eight
Hundred and Seventy Dollars ($12,870.00). :

ii) If Respondent fails to timely and complete submit the Interim
SEP Report or the SEP Completion Report required by Paragraphs
61 and 63, Respondent shall be liable and ghall pay a stipulated
penalty in the amount of Three Thousand Three Hundred Dollars
($3,300.00).

iii) If The SEP is not completed in accordance with Paragraph 60
of this CAFO, but EPA determines that the Respondent: (2) made
good faith and timely efforts to complete the project; and (b)
certifies, with supporting documentation, that at least 90 percent of
‘the amount of money which was required to be spent was
expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not be liable for any
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stipulated penalty.

b) The determination of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed
and whether the Respondent made a good faith, timely effort to implement
the SEP shall be i the sole discretion of EPA.

¢} Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties not more than fifteen (15}
days after receipt of written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method
of payment shall be in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 1 of
the Final Order portion-of this CAFO.

70.  Late Payment Provisions. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled

10 assess interest and penalties on debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover
_ the cost of processing and handling a delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to
acerue on a civil or stipulated penalty if it is not paid by the date required. Interest will
be assessed at @ rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in dccordance with 31
C.F.R. §901.9(b). A charge will be assessed to cover the costs of the debt collection
including processing and handling costs and attorneys’ fees. In addition, a non-payment
penalty charge of six (6) percent per year compounded annually will be assessed on any
portion of the debt which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is-
due. Any such non-payment penalty charge on the debt will accrue from the date the

penalty payment becomes due and is not paid. 31 CFR. §8 901.9(c) and (d). '

: 71. . Nothing in this CAFO shall be construed as a release from any other
action under any law and/or regulation administered by EPA. Nothing contained in the
Final Order potion of this CAFO shall alier or otherwise affect Respondent’s obligation:
1o comply with all applicable federal, state, and local environmental statutes and
regulations and applicable permzts

72.  Failure to pay the assessed penalty may result in the referral of this matter
to the United States Department of Justice for collection. If payment is not received on
or before the due date, interest will be assessed af the annual rate established by the
Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. The interest will be assessed on
. the overdue amount from the due date through the date of payment,

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 14 of FIFRA, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §136!, and according to
the terms of the Consent Agreement set forth above, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Respondent, in setilement of the allegations set forth above, shall pay by

- cashier or certified check, a civil penalty for the violations cifed hefein, in the amount of -
Four Thousand Two Hundréd and Ninety Dollars and No Cents ($4,290. 00), on or before
~ thirty (30) days of the effectxve date of this Final Order.

2. Payment of the penglty shall be by cashier or certified check which shall
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reference Docket Number FIFRA 07-2009-0007, and made payable to “Treasurér, United
States of America” and remitied to: ‘

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties .
Cincinnati Finance Center

P.0. Box 979077

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000,

3. A copy of the check shall s:multaneously be sent to the following:

Sara Hertz -

Office of Regional Counsel’

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Regmn 7

901 North 5th Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

and

- Kathy Robinson
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7 : ‘
901 North 5th Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101..

4, Noportion of the civil penalty or inferest paid by Respondent pursuant
to the requirements of this CAFO shall be claimed by Respcndent as a deduction for
federal state, or locai income tax purposes.

: 5. Respandent shall complete the SEP in accordance with the Consent
Agreement and shall be liable for any stipulated penalties for failure to compiete the
project as specified in the Consent Agreement above,

6. This CAFO shall not relieve the Respondent of its obligation to comply
with all applicable provisions of federal, state or local law, nor shall it be construed to
be a ruling on, or determination of, any issue related to any federal, state or local -
permit, hior shall it be construed to constitute EPA approval or endorsement of the

product purchased by the Respondent and provided to the r@oipient‘in connection with
the SEP undertaken pursuant to this Consent Agreement. : :

7. The effective date of th1s Order shall be the date on which it is s:gneci by
the Regional Judzmal Officer. -
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COMPLAINANT:

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY .

Date: 5"/ 7"7} | By: W ‘

(f'@. Williaph A. Spratlin

Direcior o
Water, Weﬂands and Pesucldes Dw:s;on

. Date: ?)qu : ABy:

' Assmtant Regmna ounsel
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RESPONDENT:

" Farmers Cooperative Elevator Company

Date: 3 -~ C:i*l ’-QOO.C/) | - By:. gamét;/ %WJ

Printed Name: K) A DY PE:’TE:’?&&:‘:T\J

Title: A‘c; eond O MM&’&% t‘i’ﬂﬂ'

?age 130f14




In the Matter of E
- - Farmers Cooperative Elevator Company
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IT IS SO ORDERED. This Order shall become effective immediately

Karina Borromeo ' '
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environimental Protection Agency

Region VII

Mancin 31,2-001

Date
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Sara S. Hertz

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Randy Peterson, Agronomy Manager
Farmers Cooperative Elevator Company
- 12543 190" Street

Arcadia, Towa 5 I'TO

o NG K BBt noon

. Kathy Robinson/
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




